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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

VIA:----

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Friday, April 11th 

.. 

11:00 a.m. 
(10 mins.) 
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(15 mins.) 

Saturday, April 12th 

9:45 a.m. 
(10 mins.) 

10:00 a.m. 
(30 mins.) 

THE WH1TE~HQUSE'"=~-

WASH I NGTO,N 

April 9,1975 
4:30 p.m ... - .. 

DONALD RUMSFELD 

J AMEs_c.o.NN OR....:____ 

WARREN RUSTAN~ 
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Changes in Presidential Schedule 

The Economic-Energy Meeting has been 
cancelled at the request of Frank Zarb. 
The purpose of the meeting was to pro­
pose and discuss energy alternatives. 
However, the energy people now feel that 
they would like more time before present­
ing the ideas to the President. 

Meeting with the Directors and Officers 
of the American Justinian Spciety of Jurists. 
This group is a national society of Federal, 
State, and municipal judges of Italian de­
scent from throughout the Nation. 

Currently there are approximately 25 million 
Americans of Italian descent and in 1972 the 
Republican Party garnered 67% of the Italian 
vote. 

Presidents Johnson and Nixon have had meet­
ings with this organization. 

Bob Hartmann, Gwen 

and Bi11 ~~i?,ran 

APPROVE ( 7 
Meet in 

Anderson, Jack Calkins, 
recommend. 

DISAPPROVE 

User.Y. 

DISAPPROVE 

Meeting with John Denver et al. 

Meet in nihan and Sec. 

DISAPPROVE 
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